

KANISHQ KHURANA

TRADEMARKS LITIGATION, PROTECTION & PROSECUTION

PROFESSIONAL OVERVIEW:

Motivated to continually improve and extend personal skills and knowledge in the area of protection of Intellectual Property Rights (especially trademarks) to attain increased responsibility and opportunities for professional growth. Litigation Attorney with an experience of more than 8 months successful at prioritizing diverse range of tasks and balancing demands of multiple clients and attorneys.

Current Organization	Kunal Khanna & Co.
Designation	Associate
Practice Areas	Intellectual Property Rights, Civil and Commercial Disputes
LinkedIn Profile	https://www.linkedin.com/in/kanishq-khurana-07240524/
Contact Information	Mob: +91 - 8800334870 E-mail: adv.kanishqkhurana@gmail.com
Residential Location	New Delhi – 110085, India
Bar Enrollments	All India Bar, Delhi High Court Bar Association, Enrollment No. D/5966/2021

HIGHLIGHTS OF EXPERIENCE:

- ◆ Immense experience in advising in trade mark availability for use and registration
- ◆ Outstanding knowledge of contentious and non-contentious IP work
- ◆ Solid understanding of trademark issues and brand protection
- ◆ Immense ability to prepare cases for administrative appeals
- ◆ Remarkable ability to provide legal support independently or in groups
- ◆ Outstanding ability build positive client relationship
- ◆ Exceptional negotiation skills and strategy planning
- ◆ Superior written and verbal communication skills

WORK EXPERIENCE

KUNAL KHANNA & CO.

October 2021 – Present

At Kunal Khanna & Co., my practice area has been mainly focused on IP Prosecution & Litigation including disputes related to Trademark & Copyright Infringement and Passing Off; and other areas as well such as matters related to Specific Performance, Contractual Disputes, matters related to Section 7 & Section 9, Insolvency and Bankruptcy Code, 2016. That such dynamic experience has helped me to expand my knowledge and practice in the different areas of Litigation.

⇒ **TRADE MARK REGISTRY MATTERS:**

Apart from litigation, I have contributed to various matters pending before the Trade Mark Registry pertaining to which I drafted Reply to Examination Reports, Written Submissions, Notice of Opposition, Counter Statements, Evidence in support of Application and Oppositions, Review and Cancellation Petitions in various trademark registry matters.

⇒ **OTHER PRACTICE AREAS:**

- ◆ Drafter various agreements including but not limited to Founder's Agreement, MoU's, Non-Disclosure Agreements and Commercial Service Agreements, Distributor Framework Agreement, Vendor Services Agreement.

⇒ **OTHER KEY RESPONSIBILITIES:**

- ◆ Client advisory and management
- ◆ Management and auditing of Trade Mark Portfolios.
- ◆ To comply with various Court Procedures and filing of commercial suits and applications thereto before courts in Delhi.

INTERNSHIP EXPERIENCE:

LALL & SETHI	August 2021 – September 2021 & February 2021 – April 2021
JLJ LAW OFFICES	June 2020 – July 2020
DR. ADISH AGGARWALA LAW CHAMBERS	May 2020 – June 2020
HIGH COURT OF DELHI	December 2019 – January 2020 & July 2019 – August 2019
PRADEEP RANA & ASSOCIATES	May 2019 – July 2019 & May 2018 – July 2018
SURGE LAWS	December 2016 – January 2017

EDUCATION

2016 – 2021	B.B.A L.L.B (Hons.), Chanderprabhu Jain College of Higher Studies & School of Law, Delhi, India, Affiliated to Guru Gobind Singh Indraprastha University
	CGPA [2016-2021]: 7.8, Final Semester Gold Medalist –82%
2014 – 2016	Sachdeva Public School, Delhi, India, Stream - Commerce, Board – CBSE, Percentile - 88%

EXTRA CURRICULAR, CO CURRICULAR & CERTIFICATIONS

- ◆ Pre-qualification/ Internship experience of 1 Year & 4 months at prestigious law firms & chambers of sterling advocates gaining knowledge in Civil, Criminal & IPR (Trademark) matters.
- ◆ 2nd Position, XV ALL DELHI (NCR) Moot Court Competition, Campus Law Center-1, Delhi University.
- ◆ 1st Position, Intra College Moot Court Competition.
- ◆ Gold Medalist – Final Semester - BBA LLB (Hons.)